Released under the Official Information Act 1982

From: Monica S
To: 1an Fletcher
Subject: RE: Review of draft reports of the Inspector-General

Ata marnie Ian.

A short update — there has been a delay in publishing the report today. I expect it will now be in
the first half of next week.

Nga mihi nui

Monica

From: Monica S
Sent: Tuesday. 5 March 2024 10:14 AM

ot pleche QN
Subject: RE: Review of dratt reports of the Inspector-General

Hi Ian.

. n . . . Sy O (=)
Thanks again for coming in to review the IGIS" report last month, | (2)a)

The IGIS has updated his public report to reflect your comments. The report now notes that you
do not recall being briefed on the capability when you started at the GCSB. and have no
recollection of it operating, or the concerns raised by Simon Murdoch. The report also notes that
the standing authority you signed for the relevant GCSB activities was done four days after your
arrival.

The report has been finalised now, and will be published on the IGIS’ website this Friday 8
March at 10am.

Let me know if you have any questions,

Nga mihi nui
Monica

From: Ian Fletcher SIEAIC)

Sent: Monday, 19 February 2024 11:22 AM

To: Monica S B EIEREIOS S ESELRNENEG EES
Subject: Re: Review of draft reports of the Inspector-General

You don't often get email from SACIIC) Learn why this is important

zeAlss ~ % . . X N\ a)
Thanks for vour time this moming Monica. S¢E)

As ever

Tan

s9(2)(a)
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On 19/02/2024. at 8-:23 AM. Monica SESEIEICIONISES el Eige SelE

wrote:
Thanks Ian. that’s no trouble, I'll see you later this moming.

Monica

From: Ian Fletcher gliC)
Sent: Sunday, 18 February 2024 4:23 PM
Subject: Re: Review of draft reports of the Inspector-General

You don't often get email fromAACAICH Leam why this is important

Hi Monica,

I won’t be with you until about 1015

1oMOITow. RAGIC)
s9(2)(a)

As ever

Ian

On 13/02/2024. at 9:45 AM, Monica S
s6(a) - GCSB staff member detailsEnits

Thanks Ian. SV3IEN

s9(2)(a) you can see the material when
you come in on the 19th

Nga mihi nui
Monica

From: [an FletcherQatle)
Sent: Monday, 12 February 2024 9:59 PM
I Edso(a) - GCSB staff member details
Subject: Re: ] ispector-General

Thanks Monica,

On current plans I will be with you about 0930 Monday 19 feb

s9(2)(a)
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I'hanks

[an

02/202 S

o
S6(a) - GCSB Staff member details

wrote:

IN CONFIDENCE
Ata marie [an,

Thanks for your speedy reply. and apologies for the
delay in mine.

s9(2)(a)

If you're able
to come in on February 19", that would be helpful. If
$0, let me know when suits you. I'm available any time

after 9am that moming.

s9(2)(a)

Nga mihi mu
Monica

From: Ian Fletcher RAIC)
Sent: Thursday, 1 February 2024 4:23 PM
To: Monica S SUCIEREIOS SIS EENEIET
Subject: Re: Review of draft reports of the Inspector-
General

You don't ofien get email from s9(2)(a) Lean

whiv this 1s unportant

Hi Monica. o1

s9(Z)(a

[f that is the case, I will be in Wellington on 19
February, and free in the moming. I can come to you
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then.

s9(2)(a)

I'm on S4A3E)

lan

On 1/02/2024, at 11:45 AM. Monica S
s6(a) - GCSB staff member details

UNCLASSIFIED
Tena koe lan,

| hope this finds you well. I'm writing to
request your assistance with progressing an
inquiry of the Inspector-General of
Intelligence and Security.

The IGIS has been conducting an Inquiry
into GCSB’s support to a signals
intelligence system deployed by a foreign
partner agency. The inquiry has examined
the history of the Bureau’s support for the
system, in particular its approval and
authorisation. 1'm unable to provide any
further detail here of course given the
classification of the information.

The IGIS has prepared draft classified and
proposed unclassified versions of his report
and in each some former Directors and
senior staff are mentioned, including you.
Given this, we would like to make a time
for you to review the draft reports, if you
wish to, and provide any comments to the
IGIS.

The IGIS is finalising the reports by the end
of February and so I'd be grateful if you
could please get in touch to let me know
vour availability to come into Pipitea House
o review the reports. My contact details
are below.

Nga mihi nui
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Monica Silverwood

Monica Silverwood (she/her)

Chief Legal Adviser | Kaitohutohu Matamua a-
Ture

B

——y o

GCSB staff member details

imera: SSIE)E

<image002.jpg>
Government Communications Security Bureau

www.gcsh.govi.nz | www.govi.nz

This email may be subject to legal
professional privilege.

This electronic message, together with any
attachments, contains information that is
provided in confidence and may be subject to
legal privilege. Any classification markings
must be adhered to. If you are not the intended
recipient. you must not peruse. disclose.
disseminate. copy or use the message in any
way. If you have received this message in
error, please notify us immediately by return
email and then destroy the original message.
The New Zealand Intelligence Community
(NZIC) and the departments comprising the
NZIC accepts no responsibility for changes to
this e-mail. or to any attachments, after its
transmission from NZIC. This communication
may be accessed or retained for information
assurance purposes. Thank you.

This electronic message, together with any
attachments, contains information that is provided in
confidence and may be subject to legal privilege.
Any classification markings must be adhered to. If
you are not the intended recipient, you must not
peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the
message in any way. If you have received this
message in error, please notify us immediately by
return email and then destroy the original message.
The New Zealand Intelligence Community (NZIC)
and the departments comprising the NZIC accepts no

Repetitions of disclaimer removed
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From: Monica S
To: s9(2)(a) |
Subject: RE: Review of draft reports of Inspector-General

Attachments: image001ing

Ata mane
A short update — there has been a delay in publishing the report today. | expect it will now be in the first half of next week

Nga mihi nui
Monica
From S PAE))

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2024 11:11 AM
Iy s0(a) - GCSB staff member details

Subject: RE: Review of draft reports of Inspector-General

You dou't often get email from S{TRATEY] Leam why this is smportant

Thanks Monica

sb(a) - GCSB staff member details

From: Monica S
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 10:19 AM

Subject: RE: Review of draft reports of Inspector-General
Ata marie

Thanks again for coming into the office to review the IGIS’ draft reports. They have now been finalised, and the IGIS will publish the

unclassified version on his website at 10am this Friday, 8 March

The report notes that relevant former staff reviewed the draft, and that none recalled the capability, but otherwise it is unchanged
Let me know if you have any questions,

Nga mihi nui

Monica

From: Monica S

Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2024 10:45 AM

To

Subject: RE: Review of draft reports of Inspector-General

Ata marie,

Thanks for your note below. I'll raise that point with the IGIS to ensure they've considered that possibility in the course of their review

of documents and drafting the report
Thanks again for coming in yesterday, it was good to meet you.

Nga mihi nui

Monica

From: APALE)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2024 5:25 PM
PRy s0(a) - GCSB staff member details

Subject: Re: Review of draft reports of Inspector-General

| Youdon't often get email from XAPAIE) Learn why this Is important
Thanks for receiving me today. Just to round out my comments about the agenda paper for a mtg with the (then) Min. It was not
unknown for the Mins having seen it and heard a preliminary explanation, to indicate that they didn’t want to be further informed-
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“that’s.a matter for you, Mr Director, not me” ( under the broad delegation). So, that too, in this case, is a possibility. Regards . Simon

Sent from my EaArAlCH

On 7/02/2024, at 10:56, Monica S f§ SB staff member details

No trouble, I'll se

Thanks

Sent: Wednesday, 7 February 2024 10:27 AM
CCS

>CSB staffm

To: Monica S il

Subject: Re: Review of draft reports of Inspector-General

You don't often get email from| 59{ 2 (a ) Lemrn why this 4 smooctant

Maybe more like 1245, Monica

Sent from 59(2}{3 :}
on 7/02/2024, a1 10:11, EAIE)] wrote:

Ok -tks

s9(2)(a)

Sent from my|

DOn 7/02/2024, at 08:21, Monica S S

Ata mare,

Thanks for getting back to me. Today around 12.30 sounds good. I'll meet you then in reception

at Pipiteas House,

Many thanke,

Monica

From: SAVAIC))
Sent: Thursday, 1 Feb 2024 7:59 PM
To: Monica S 3 staff member det

Subject: Re: Review of draft reports of Inspector-Gereral

¥ou don't often get email from EXS WAL ) Leamn why this i mportant
Thanks Monica-l could drop by on Wednesday 7 at about 1230-45 if that suits? Regards

On 1/02/2024, at 11:47, Monica S §

UNCLASSIFIED
Tena koe Simon,

| am the Chief Legal Adviser for the GCSB and am writing to regquest your
assistance with progressing an inquiry of the Inspector-General of Intelligence and
Security.

The IGIS has been conducting an Inquiry into GCSB's support to a signals
intelligence system deployed by a foreign partner agency. The inquiry has
examined the history of the Bureau's support for the system, in particular its
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approval and authorisation. 1'm unable to provide any further detsil here of

course given the classification of the information.

The IGIS has prepared draft classified and proposed unclassified versions of his
report and in each some former Directors and senior staff are mentioned,
including you. Given ths, we would like to make a time for you to review the draft
reports, if you wish to, and provide any comments to the IGIS.

The 1G1S is finalising the reports by the end of February and so I'd be grateful if you
could please get in touch to let me know your availability to come into Pipitea
House to review the reports. My contact details are below.

Nga mihi nui

Monica Silverwood

Manica Sitlverwood (shefher)

Chief Legal Adviser | Kaltohutohu Matamua a-Ture

s | e

image001 jng

www.gesh.povtng | www.govt.nz

This email may be subject to legal professional privifege.

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information
that 1s provided m confidence and may be subject to legal pnvilege Any
classification markings must be adhered to. If you are not the mntended
recipient, you must nol peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the
message in any way. If you have received this message m error, please nohfy
us immediately by return email and then destroy the onginal message The
New Zealand Intelligence Commumty (NZIC) and the departments
comprising the NZIC accepts no responsibility for changes to this e-mail, or
to any attachments, afler its transmission from NZIC. This commumcation
may be accessed or retamned for mformation assurance purposes. Thank you.

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contamns information that 1s
provided n confidence and may be subject to legal privilege. Any classification markinps
must be adhered to_ If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, disclose,
dissemmate, copy or use the message m any way. If you have recerved this message
error, please notify us mmmediately by return emal and then destroy the ongmal message.
The New Zealand Intelligence Community (NZIC) and the departments compnising the
NZIC accepts no responsibility for changes to this e-mail, or to any attachments_after 115
transmission from NZIC. This communication may be accessed or retamed for
mformation assurance purposes Thank you.

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contams information that is provided in confidence and
may be subject to legal privilege. Any classification markings must be adhered to. If you are not the mtended
recipient, you must not peruse, disclose, dissenunate, copy or use the message in any way, If you have recerved
this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email and then destroy the ongmal message. The
New Zealand Intelligence Commumty (NZIC) and the departments compnismg the NZIC accepts no responsibility
for changes to this e-mail. or to any attachments, after its transmission from NZIC. This communication may be
accessed or retamed for information assurance purposes. Thank you.

This electronic message. together with any attachments. contains mformation that 1s provided in confidence and may be subject
to legal privilege. Any classification markings must be adhered to. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse,

Repetitions of disclaimer removad
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From: Bruce Ferguson
To: Monica S
Subject: Re: Review of draft reports of the Inspector-General
Date: Friday, 8 March 2024 11:04:16 AM
You don't often get email from Learn why this is important

No worries, thanks for the update.

On Fri, 8 Mar 2024, 10:01 Monica S. SMCIEREOSISSCHRIEHIEREENE |\ o

Ata marie Sir Bruce,

A short update — there has been a delay in publishing the report today. I expect it will now be
in the first half of next week.

Nga mihi nui

Monica

From: Monica S

Sent: Tuesday. 5 M
To: Bruce Ferguson
Subject: RE: Review

pector-General

Ata marie Sir Bruce,

Thanks again for coming into the office to review the IGIS draft report. The reports have now
been finalised, and the IGIS will publish the unclassified version on his website at 10am this
Friday, 8 March.

The report notes that relevant former staff reviewed the draft, and that none recalled the
capability, but otherwise it is unchanged.

Let me know if you have any questions,
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Nga mihi nui

Monica

From: Bruce Ferguson Rutaiel
Sent: Thursday. 15 February 2024 2:08 PM
IRy s0(a) - GCSB staff member details

Subject: Re: Review of draft reports of the Inspector-General

You don't often get email from Leam why this is important
Around ] 1am would suit me.

On Thu. 15 Feb 2024 at 1:55 PM. Monica S SUCIRRCOSERNENRNENE R EENS /e

Many thanks Sir Bruce.

So that I can let the front desk know when to expect you on the 22nd. what time in the
morning works best for you?

Nga mihi nui

Monica

s9(2)(a)
From: Bruce Ferguson

Sent: Wednesday. 14 February 2024 10:43 AM
To: Monica S SUEIEREISS RSN R EETS

Subject: Re: Review of draft reports of the Inspector-General

You don't often get email ﬁoml&mhxlhi:.i:.inmnﬂm
Hi. Thursday 22nd morning is fine with me.

Sir Bruce

On Mon. 12 Feb 2024. 16:26 Monica S.SSEIEREOSIERSERINENLEEeEENS o te:
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Tena koe Sir Bruce,

Thank you for your reply, and apologies for the delay in mine.

I understand entirely your comiments about the passing of rime in this matter! Others have
had the same response.

The tumeline of what the IGIS’ report covers (starting around 2009) means you are only
mentioned once 1n the introductory section. That mention is o note that you had an initial
positive view of the Bureau engaging with the foreign partner about support to the
system. While the IGIS’ report does make critical findings about the Bureau. they relate
to the time after your departure. Further, there is no specific adverse comment about you.

Given that, I imagine review of the reports would be a quick exercise. If you would like to
come in to review, would a time in the morning of either Tuesday 20 Feb. or Thursday 22
Feb suit?

Nga mihi nui

Monica

From: Bruce Ferguson gatlic)
Sent: Friday, 2 February 2024 11:43 AM
| R e s6(a) - GCSB staff member details

Subject: Re: 1e Inspector-General

»

Review of draft reports o

You don't ofien get email from S CHICHNMN L<sm vhy this is important

Good moming. 1 am currntly G -

15th Feb.

I am not aware of what you have been investigating, of course, and quite frankly at
a bit of a loss as to what it may be.

; ; " ; Q(2)
It is getting on [lilfvears since I retired, [RAktS

Nonetheless, if you believe that I should read the review. then I can make the time
after 15 Feb.

Sir Bruce Ferguson
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On Thu. 1 Feb 2024 at 11:47 AM. Monica S SSEIREIOS =R Elifn e S ER

wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED
Tena koe Sir Bruce.

I am the Chief Legal Adviser for the GCSB and am writing to request your
assistance with progressing an inquiry of the Inspector-General of Intelligence
and Security.

The IGIS has been conducting an Inquiry into GCSB’s support to a signals
intelligence system deployed by a foreign partner agency. The inquiry has
examined the history of the Bureau’s support for the system. in particular its
approval and authorisation. I'm unable to provide any further detail here of
course given the classification of the information.

The IGIS has prepared draft classified and proposed unclassified versions of his
report and in each some former Directors and senior staff are mentioned.
including you. Given this. we would like to make a time for you to review the
draft reports. if you wish to, and provide any comments to the IGIS.

The IGIS is finalising his reports by the end of February and so I'd be grateful if
you could please get in touch to let me know your availability to come into
Pipitea House to review the reports. My contact details are below.

Nga mihi nui

Monica Silverwood

Monica Silverwood (she/her)

Chief Legal Adviser | Kaitohutohu Matamua a-Ture

; || imera: s6(a) - GCSB staff member details
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Government Communications Security Bureau

www.gesb.govt nz | www.govt nz

This email may be subject to legal professional privilege.

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information that
is provided in confidence and may be subject to legal privilege. Any classification
markings must be adhered to. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the message in any way. If you have
received this message in error. please notify us immediately by return email and
then destroy the original message. The New Zealand Intelligence Community
(NZIC) and the departments comprising the NZIC accepts no responsibility for
changes to this e-mail, or to any attachments, after its transmission from NZIC.
This communication may be accessed or retained for information assurance
purposes. Thank you.

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information that is
provided in confidence and may be subject to legal privilege. Any classification
markings must be adhered to. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not
peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the message in any way. If you have
received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email and
then destroy the original message. The New Zealand Intelligence Community
(NZIC) and the departments comprising the NZIC accepts no responsibility for
changes to this e-mail, or to any attachments, after its transmission from NZIC. This
communication may be accessed or retained for information assurance purposes.
Thank you.

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
received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email and then
destroy the original message. The New Zealand Intelligence Community (NZIC) and
the departments comprising the NZIC accepts no responsibility for changes to this e-
mail, or to any attachments, after its transmission from NZIC. This communication
may be accessed or retained for information assurance purposes. Thank you.

This electronic message, together with any attachments, contains information that is
provided in confidence and may be subject to legal privilege. Any classification
markings must be adhered to. If you are not the intended recipient. you must not peruse,

Repetitions of disclaimer removed
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Fronm: aynon Murdoch

Tai s6(a) - GCSB stalf member detailss6{a) - GCSB staff member details
Ca: s6(a) - 12 GCSB staff member email addresses
Subject:

Date: Monday, 29 Auqust 2011 12:11:25PM

. . 2 ey gy gy g gy, ey g g 56(3)
e eI, T o oo

T ks for this SRR = head of any decision ( presumably requiring at least awareness and /or
7consent of the Minister) you will need to be closely involved in our thinking about this,and it may
require a consultation with Inspector-General.




Released under the Official Information Act 1982

From:

Yoi T eToeT Deams @) - GOS8 stalf member detad

Ca - GCSB staff member details
s

Subject: RE: What it all means...

Date: Friday, 5 Apnl 2013 11:03:21 AM

Great (il]‘lv'f’““”( 56(3)

There is no action required out of hours ather than

2ss as its all

-we have no input whatsoever into the pros

mh.a% set up a separate data flow for traffic so the process should be

totally invisible to us (unless we go looking of course !).






